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[HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

From: \r\qu-‘/:) Aa{.q._.:‘-.\
To: Parl se~vice Coyuctors

3J JuL 2013

Date: 31/05/2013 11:18 a.m.
Subject: Re: landline call logs
—— bt 1 AL LT LT TP PP,
Gents, [wfolect weund 0. 50373

Many thanks for this. Let's be clear - we did not request the second report you've attached here -i.e
the one showing all calis to and from the numbers of interest. We're not interested in looking at tha.t.'

Regards.

o) Seedlts oo chgs 31/05/2013 9:44 a.m. >>>

Hi,

Please find attached 2 call reports for the last 3 months. The calls to and from the Minister’s land lines
is empty, therefore there were no calls to or from these landlines and the numbers of interest. The 2™
report shows all parliament campus calls to/from the numbers of interest.

Please note that the prefix 223 on . ¢ represents calls between the 6 parliament phone systems

Regards A Vance €x3-

From: |rgpuiv 4 Aolein

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2013 5:37 p.m.

To: Yol Sem—rces

Ce: =l Ser~vias (o~Veacks.~
Subject: Request for Ministers' landline call logs

As discussed. We would like to request the call logs of the below Ministers' landlines.

We are interested in any contact between the below Ministers' personal landlines, and these
numbers;

1. A YHw |lo~cAl—e
2. & Vaw~ce eXreads o

3 Y Vonsce rmob.le

Ministers:



Hon Bill English

Hon Steven Joyce

Hon Judith Collins

Hon Christopher Finlayson
Hon Dr Jonathan Coleman
Hon Murray McCully

Hon Anne Tolley

Hon Amy Adams

Hon Maurice Williamson

Hon Gerry Brownlee

Please let me know if you have any queries relating to this.

Regards,

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended recipient only and
is not necessarily the official view or communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and
Cabinet. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, copy or distribute this message or
the information in it. If you have received this message in error, please destroy the email and notify

the sender immediately.



